
 

 

 

 

 
 

TOWN OF AMHERST DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Agenda – 152nd Meeting 
July 20, 2018 – 8:30 am 

 
James J. Allen Boardroom 

Corporation Offices, 4287 Main Street 
 
 
 

1. Roll Call of Members 
 

2. Reading and Approval of Minutes 
 

3. New Business 
a. Shared Services Agreement – ADC and AIDA 

 
4. Adjournment 



TOWN OF AMHERST DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
Minutes of the 151st Meeting 

May 18, 2018 – 9:01 am 
James J. Allen Boardroom  

Corporation Offices, 4287 Main Street 
. 

 
PRESENT:  Carlton N. Brock, Jr. 
   Steven Sanders 

E. Marshall Wood, Jr. 
William M. Tuyn 
Hon. Timothy J. Drury 
David S. Mingoia, Executive Director 
Kevin Zanner, Hurwitz & Fine PC 
Terrance Gilbride, Esq. Hodgson Russ 
 

ABSENT:  Michele F. Marconi 
   Michael R. Szukala 

 
GUESTS:  AIDA Staff 

      David Tytka, Uniland Development 
      Lisa Arida, Daemen College 
      Gary Olsen, Daemen College 
            

Chairman Carlton Brock called the meeting to order and reminded everyone that the meeting 
was being audio recorded. 

 
MINUTES 
The minutes of the March 2018 meeting were approved as presented. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
Daemen College Refinancing Transaction Summary 

 
 Daemen College has submitted an application to the Town of Amherst Development 
Corporation for refinancing of certain outstanding obligations incurred by the College with respect to 
the construction and equipping of various facilities providing educational and housing services on its 
campus located at 4380 Main Street in the Town of Amherst, Erie County, New York.   
 

Daemen College is financing all or a portion of the costs of the refinancing of the Town of Amherst 
Industrial Development Agency Multi-Mode Civic Facility Revenue Bonds Series 2006A issued on June 
30, 2006 in the original aggregate principal amount of $20,925,000, and Series 2006B also issued on 
June 30, 2006, in the original aggregate principal amount of $17,075,000.  The financing of all or a 
portion of the costs by the issuance of revenue bonds of in an aggregate principal amount sufficient to 
pay the cost of undertaking the Project, which also includes renovation and improvements to science 
facilities and other maintenance improvements, together with necessary incidental costs is presently 
estimated to be $35,000,000 and is not to exceed $37,000,000. The Project will receive a mortgage 



recording tax exemption as a result of the participation of the Town of Amherst Development 
Corporation. 
 
 

1. SEQR Resolution – Daemen College 
 
Steven Sander made a motion to approve the SEQR resolution for the Daemen College project.  
Marshall Wood seconded the motion. Votes of aye were cast Brock, Sanders, Wood, Tuyn and 
Drury. Motion to approve passed 5-0. 

 
2. Inducement Resolution – Daemen College 

 
William Tuyn made a motion to approve the Inducement Resolution for the Daemen College 
project.  Marshall Wood seconded the motion. Votes of aye were cast by Brock, Sander, Wood, 
Tuyn and Drury. Motion to approve passed 5-0. 

 
 

3. Bond Resolution – Daemen College 
 

Steven Sanders made a motion to approve the Bond resolution for Daemen College project.  
Marshall Wood seconded the motion. Votes of aye were cast by Brock, Sander, Wood, Tuyn and 
Drury. Motion to approve passed 5-0. 

 
 
9:05 am – Meeting adjourned. 



1 

 

AMENDED AND RESTATED 

SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

THIS AMENDED AND RESTATED SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT (the 

"Agreement"), made as of the 20th day of July, 2018, by and between TOWN OF AMHERST 

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY, a New York public benefit corporation ("AIDA"), 

and TOWN OF AMHERST DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a New York not-for-profit 

local development corporation ("ADC") (individually, a "Party" and collectively, the "Parties"). 

 

RECITALS: 

 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Amherst has authorized and designated the 

ADC to act on behalf of the Town of Amherst ("Town") for the purpose of issuing bonds, in 

accordance with and for the purposes set forth in the resolution of the Town Board of the Town 

adopted on October 5, 2009, as may be amended by the Town Board from time to time; and   

 

WHEREAS, that such designated powers include those powers described in Section 1411 

of the New York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law and its Certificate of Incorporation, with the 

power to issue tax exempt and taxable bonds, notes, or other obligations on behalf of the Town 

in furtherance of its purposes; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Shared Services Agreement dated December 1, 

2009, pursuant to which AIDA agreed to provide all administrative and staffing services to the 

ADC (including but not limited to legal, accounting, marketing, and any other professional 

services) related to issuance of bond obligations, and the ADC agreed to compensate the AIDA 

in an amount equal to the administrative fees charged and received by the ADC relative to any 

bond obligation issued by the ADC on behalf of the Town; and  

 

WHEREAS, Section 1411 of the New York Not-For-Profit Corporation Law authorizes 

local development corporations to engage in a broader range of economic development activities 

than industrial development agencies, including the provision by local development corporations 

of grants and loans of their own funds for economic development purposes; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is contemplated by the Parties that the ADC will have an expanded role in 

economic development projects in the Town that extends beyond the ADC’s current limited role 

as an issuer of tax exempt and taxable bonds, notes, or other obligations on behalf of the Town; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend and restate the Shared Services Agreement as 

provided herein.    
  

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and other good and valuable 

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by each of the 

Parties, the Parties hereby agree as follows:   

 

Section 1. Administrative and Staffing Services.  AIDA executive and administrative 



2 

 

staff shall provide all administrative and staffing services to the ADC (such services to include, 

but not be limited to: legal, accounting, marketing, and any other professional services) related to 

the issuance of bond obligations and other economic development activities undertaken by the 

ADC (the “Services”).  

 

Section 2. Payment for Services.  In consideration for the Services, the ADC shall 

compensate the AIDA from the administrative fees charged and received by the ADC relative to 

any bond obligation issued by the ADC on behalf of the Town, and from such other sources of 

income as the ADC may have from time to time.  The AIDA will issue invoices to ADC setting 

forth the fees due and payable by the ADC for the Services.  Such invoices will be issued by the 

AIDA on not less than an annual basis.   

 

Section 3. Exculpatory Provisions.  All covenants, stipulations, promises, agreements 

and obligations of any Party contained herein shall be deemed to be covenants, stipulations, 

promises, agreements and obligations of such Party and not of any member, director, officer, 

employee or agent of such Party in his or her individual capacity, and no recourse shall be had 

for any claim hereunder against any member, director, officer, employee or agent of any of the 

Parties. 

 

Section 4. Term.  Unless otherwise agreed, the term of this Agreement shall continue 

unless and until any Party delivers a notice of termination to the other Party upon thirty (30) days 

written notice.   

 

Section 5.  Applicable Law.  This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted, 

construed and enforced in accordance with, and subject to, the laws of the State of New York.   

 

Section 6. Waiver.  No waiver by any Party of any breach, default or violation of any   

 term, warranty, representation, agreement, covenant, condition or provision hereof shall 

constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach, default or violation of the same or any other term, 

warranty, representation, agreement, covenant, condition or provision hereof.   

 

Section 7. Severability.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be severable, and if 

any clause, sentence, paragraph, provision or other part hereof shall be adjudged by any court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the 

remainder hereof, which remainder shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

Section 8. Captions.  The captions herein are for convenience only and are not to be 

construed as a part of this Agreement, nor shall the same be construed as defining or limiting in 

any way the scope or intent of the provisions hereof.   

 

Section 9. Successors and Assigns.  The provisions of this Agreement shall bind and 

benefit the successors and assigns of the Parties hereto, provided that no Party shall assign this 

Agreement, or any of their rights or obligations hereunder, without the prior written consent of 

the other Party hereto. This Agreement is made for the sole benefit of the Parties hereto, and no 

other person or entity shall have any rights hereunder. 

 



3 

 

Section 10. Counterparts.  This Agreement may be executed in any number of 

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall constitute 

one and the same instrument.   

 

Section 11. Notices.  All notices that may be given in connection with this Agreement 

shall be in writing and shall be delivered personally or mailed postage prepaid, by regular mail, 

to the Party at 4287 Main Street, Amherst, New York 14226. Notices shall be effective from the 

date of delivery if delivered personally, or from the day of deposit with the U.S. mail, if mailed.   

 

Section 12. Entire Agreement.  Each Party hereto acknowledges its full understanding 

of this Agreement, that there are no verbal promises, undertakings or agreements in connection 

herewith and that this Agreement can be modified only by a written agreement signed by the 

Parties hereto. All previous negotiations and agreements between the Parties hereto with respect 

to the transactions set forth herein are merged into this instrument which fully and completely 

expresses the entire agreement between the Parties, setting forth all the Parties' rights and 

obligations.   

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first 

written above.   

 

   

TOWN OF AMHERST INDUSTRIAL 

DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 

   

 

      By:__________________________ 

      Name: _______________________ 

      Title: ________________________ 

 

 

TOWN OF AMHERST DEVELOPMENT 

CORPORATION 

   

 

      By:__________________________ 

      Name: _______________________ 

      Title: ________________________ 


	July18ADC_Agenda.pdf
	Minutes_May18.pdf
	Amended and Restated Shared Services Agreement 2018.pdf

